This year marks the 25th anniversary of Veriditas!
We encourage you to join in the spirit
of this celebration and participate
in our 2020 auction.

Our highly anticipated event will open

October 1st, and we hope you might consider
helping build our auction catalog now!

Two ways you can support our 2020 Veriditas Auction
Donate an Item

Bid on an Item

How do I donate?
Donating an item is simple! This year we are making it even
easier– with a digital photo and a description of your item you
can create and post your own listing directly on our auction
website, www.biddingforgood.com/veriditas. If you prefer,
we are pleased to offer assistance with the creation of your
listing. Connect with us to get started at auction@veriditas.org

How do I place a winning bid?
Beginning October 1st, our auction will be open. Visit our
auction website at www.biddingforgood.com/veriditas. Point,
Click & Bid! Remember to check back often to see newly
added items and to check your bids! Having the highest bid in
place when our auction closes on October 15th means you’ve
secured your item and helped Veriditas continue our mission.

What could I donate?
We welcome all donations to our auction – big or small! Are
you an artist who could donate their creations? Do you have a
special skillset or expertise that could provide a service for
someone? Would you consider donating a gift card to our
auction?

Can I spread the word?
Absolutely! The more the merrier in this auction! You can
help us get the word out by sharing our website
(www.biddingforgood.com/veriditas) with anyone who might
be interested in the auction items, someone who wants to
support our mission or those who might be interested in
learning more about our organization! Our newly refreshed
website (www.veriditas.org) will also predominately feature
our auction and provide a link directly to it!

Donation items include (but are certainly not limited to):
labyrinth items, music, artwork, getaway vacations, services,
books, unique products, jewelry, home & garden items, goods
exclusive to your region of the nation – or the world! It’s
wonderful to have a wide variety in both items and price
range. Connect with our gift coordinator if you have
questions: auction@veriditas.org or call 707.283.0373

Please remember that part of your donation is being
responsible for the shipping of your item to the winning
bidder, and costs associated with that shipping.

Interested in sponsorship opportunities?
There are literally thousands of people who receive the
information about our auction and are interested in the
labyrinth. In addition to the recognition donors receive,
another meaningful way to advertise is through our
sponsorship opportunities.

Our 2020 Wishlist
At the request of many of our past donors and bidders, we have created a wishlist for some of our most popular
auction categories we’ll be featuring this year. If you want to donate, but aren’t sure what would be successful in
our auction, please feel free to use our suggestions below.
This wishlist is by no means exhaustive or complete – perhaps it may even spark an idea of something else you
might want to donate , and we look forward to seeing the creative entries. If you have any questions or would like
to discuss an idea, please feel welcome to reach out to our auction committee at auction@veriditas.org for
assistance! Thank you for your consideration of supporting our 2020 Annual Auction!
Ready-to-Gift
• This section will contain a variety of items that our donors are willing to gift wrap and will arrive “ready-togift” at your doorstep.
Bundles (or should we say FUNdles?)
• This section will feature packaged sets. While the possibilities of these fun-bundles are endless, some great
ideas for this section might include things like:
o Keep In Touch:
notecards, matching pens or markers, stamps, etc
o Morning Bliss:
coffee mugs, a local favorite coffee blend, stir-sticks, etc
o Beautiful Bobbles: matching necklace, earrings, bracelets, etc
o Relax Me:
bath salts, lotions, good book, candles, etc
Custom/Made-to-Order
• Examples of items that we’d love to have in this section:
o Knitted Scarves where the winning bidder might be able to select from a series of color choices
o Custom Wreaths for the holidays
o Prints in a custom size of choice by the winning bidder (8x10, 5x7, 4x6 etc)
o Handmade blankets or quilts in a pattern option selected by the winning bidder
Travel
•

Local or Destination, Urban or Rural – we ALL are dreaming of some “me time”… If you have access to a
travel opportunity for our bidders, we’d appreciate it if you’d consider donating a stay to our travel category.

AS ALWAYS: Popular donation items include (but are not limited to): labyrinth items, music, artwork, getaway
vacations, services, books, unique products, jewelry, home & garden items, and items unique to your region!

